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Matave, Erin = : :

From: Erica Franqui [efranqui@unitedfinanciat.org} ‘
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:.47 PM :
To: CorpAddressChange ) ; '
Ce: Chris Boulahanis '
Subject: Jenson Group.inc. Address Change

Please amend the address for Jenson Group, Inc., Document Number P06000073099 from 7140 NW 126"
_ Terrace Parkland, FL 33076 to 1119 Banks Road, Margate, FL 33063. f""—“—"

Thank you.

Erica L. Franqui, Esq.

General Counse!

United Financial, Systems, Inc.
1117 Banks Road

Margate; FL. 33063

Phone: 561.883.2398 Ext. 349
Fax: 561.470.8540

IMPORTANT NOTICE: THIS [$ A CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION, THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC
MAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS |$ PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE RECEIPT AND USE BY
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE TO WHOM IT 18- DIRECTED, IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 18 NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARIZ HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY_DISSEMINATION, INSTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION: [N ERROR, KINDLY NOTIEY
US IMMEDIATELY BY ELECTRONIC MAH, OR OTHERWISE AND DELIZFY. THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU,
Pursuant to federal regulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice ("Clrenlar 230™), we are required to
advise you that-any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used for the purpose of avoiding tax
penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. 1 this advice is or is intended to be used or referred
to in promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement, the
regulations under Circular 230 require that we advise you as follows: (1) this writing is not intended or written to be
. ‘used; and it cannot be. used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penaltics that may be imposed on a taxpayer; (2) the
~ advice.was written to support the promotion or marketing of the transaction(s) or mattet(s) addressed by the written
advice; and (3) the taxpayer should scck advice based on (he taxpayer's pnrllcular circumstances from an
independent tax advisor. !
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